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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 4:21 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * The NEW Best Offer Mineral Auction is now Open for Bids! *

  

 

* The Newest Best Offer Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding *  

 

This auction is built from a selection of our finest mineral room specimens, 

collector requests, and some new show items not yet seen on the website! 

It's an exciting assortment and there should be something to interest everyone. 

And at the low reserve levels, the auction is a great way to do some Holiday 

shopping PLUS we now have a new "BUY IT NOW" option with every 

auction specimen. Here's a look at some of the fine items available this time... 

Spessartine Garnet from Austria * Sweet Home Rhodochrosites * Sulphur 

from China * Fine Fluorites * Pink Fluorite with Aquamarine * Heliodor 

crystals * Silver from Spain * Acanthite from Guanajuato  * Erythrite blades 

on matrix * San Pedro Corralitos Mimetite * Hessonite Garnet with Diopside 

crystals * Silver crystals on a Calcite crystal from Kongsberg * Gorgeous 

Tri-State Galena with Rubyjack crystals * Very rare Augelite with Siderite 

and 

Pyrite * Emerald crystal on matrix from Brazil * Copper "Scorpian" from 

Michigan * Large Rico Mine Pyrite crystal with Chalcocite * Amethyst plate 

and much more - all offered at deeply discounted opening reserve levels! 
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Please note that while there is a very reasonable reserve set for each item, feel  

free to make an offer below the reserve. Your offer must be approved before   

being entered into the auction. If the offer is too low, a counteroffer will be   

e-mailed for your consideration. Any offer made at the reserve level or higher  

is automatically entered into the auction. 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

 

Link to the Latest Denver Show Mineral Update 

 

The auction will close on December 9th! Good luck and have fun! 

   

Kevin 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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